



Jason Robinette

jason@jrdevelopment.us

www.jrdevelopment.us

Dexter, OR 97431

Portfolio

<https://www.fredericksonpartners.com/>

<https://talentdistillery.com/>

<https://www.cmocouncil.org/>

<https://growthguidancecenter.com/>

<https://www.globalfluency.com/>

Proficiencies

Languages

HTML5, CSS3, PHP, Java
Script, jQuery, MySQL

Development

Responsive Design, Version
Control, Cross Browser Compatibility
Quality Control Testing, SEO,
Deployment & Optimization

Content Management Systems and Model View Controllers

Word Press, Craft CMS,
Joomla, CakePHP, Laravel

System Administration

Installation and configuration of Apache Web Server,
MySQL Server, Virtual Host Configurations, SFTP,
SSH and Shell Access

Education

Gavilan Community College 2007

South San Francisco High School 2000

Web Developer

Summary

Web Developer with over 17 years of experience in back-end and front-end code development, project management, and UI/UX. I possess an eye for technology and a hunger to learn. Constantly recognized for completing projects on time and meeting client expectations.

Professional Experience

Global Fluency

San Jose, Ca

Web Director

2016 to Present

Senior Web Developer

2015 to 2016

Manages a team of developers who maintain and create cutting edge web applications.

- Works closely with marketing team and designers to create impressive UX designs and experience
- Version control using Bitbucket or Github
- Customization of backend dashboards for CMS
- Database creation and management
- Oversees day to day web operations including project management, task assignment to team and deployment of code
- Search Engine Optimization

JR Development

San Jose, Ca

Owner

2006 to 2023

Develop and maintain multiple ongoing projects working side by side with designers, clients, and marketing teams.

- Project manager for multiple sites at the same time meeting deadlines and focusing on client satisfaction.
- Implement responsive design with cross browser and device compatibility.
- Provide ongoing website maintenance and server support for monthly clients.

Current and up to date with web standards and practices including responsive design and DOM manipulation.